

Ahmad Alizadeh

Art Director, Graphic Designer, Instructor



Website(Portfolio)
www.ahmadalizadeh.com



E-mail
ahmadalizadehweb@gmail.com



Phone
[00905310114353](tel:00905310114353)

Education

About Me



With 19 years of study and experience as a Graphic Designer and emerged as an art director involved in many projects.

I am confident to play a key role in any art projects and bring the ideas to life.

This journey brought me multiple awards in Web/Graphic and multimedia design festivals, plus it gave me this opportunity to serve as a lecturer at one of the top colleges of middle East, Tehran University.

Based in Türkiye Since Feb.2021

Languages : English : Conversational | Persian : Native/Bilingual

Work Experience

2004 - 2006
Tehran Informaticians College
Certificate (Equivalent to a bachelor's degree)
Engineering of Multimedia and Digital Art

2001
Ghadami High School
High School Diploma
Computer Programing

2021 - Present
Art Director(Hybrid)
Istanfurt Group – Turkey – Istanfurt.com

2019 - Present
Art Director & Technical Manager(Remote)
Better Choice Institute – betterchoice.ir

2019 - 2021
Art Director
Dehkadeh Bazi Group – dehkadebazi.com

2018
Art Director
Sopars Food Industry

2016 - Present
Art Advisor(Remote)
Sherveh Moj co.

2014 - 2018
Art Director
Jame Publisher Art Director

2013 - 2017
Director & Production Manager
Islamic Republic of Iran Broadcasting -IRIB Digital Service

2013 - 2021
Art Director
Circle Training Center - circletc.com

2010 - 2019	CEO Atrin Training Center - atrintc.com
2010 - 2012	vProfessional Photoshop Magazine
2008 - 2021	Art Director & Senior Graphic Designers Targan Co. – targan.ir
2006 - 2008	Senior Graphic Designers Tetrattech Group
2005 - 2007	Junior Graphic Designers & Photographer Hamshahri Newspaper. newspaper.hamshahrionline.ir
2001 - 2004	Junior Graphic Designers & Photographer Parmoon Tarh Advertisement Agency. – Parmoon.com

Teaching Experience

2015 - Present	Lecturer University Of Tehran - College of Fine Arts Photography Field - Master Degree Graphic Design Field - Bachelor Degree
2017 - 2018	Lecturer University of Applied Science and Technology (UAST) Photography Field - Bachelor Degree
2010 - 2021	Instructor Circle Training Center - circletc.com Online Course - Photoshop Tutorial
2010 - 2019	Instructor Atrin Training Center - atrintc.com Online Course - Graphic Design Tutorial Photography Tutorial

Awards

2017	Award Nomination Best Poster Designing (Solace Movie Poster) 14th Image of the year Festival in Iran
2107	Award Nomination Best Personal Website Design (amirali danaei) 9th Iranian Web Festival
2013	Award Nomination Best Company Website Design (Goldiran) 5th Iranian Web Festival
2012	Award Nomination Best Main Page Design (Goldiran) 5th Iranian Web Festival

- 2012 **Award Nomination**
Best Podcast Website Design (Monazereh.ir)
5th Iranian Web Festival
- 2010 **1st Place Award**
Best Personal Website Design (Seyed Mehdi Rahmati)
4th Iranian Web Festival
- 2010 **1st Place Award**
Best Video cast Website Design (Atrin Training Center)
4th Iranian Web Festival
- 2010 **1st Place Award**
Best Usage of Video in Website Design (Atrin Training Center)
4th Iranian Web Festival
- 2010 **People Choice Award**
Best Personal Website Design (Seyed Mehdi Rahmati)
4th Iranian Web Festival
- 2010 **1st Place Award Chosen by Users**
Best Personal Website Design (Seyed Mehdi Rahmati)
4th Iranian Web Festival

Additional Informations

- Member of Iranian Advertising and Industrial Photographers Association.
- Holding and conducting more than 20 workshops & seminars as a lecturer and executive director.
- Collaboration with more than 10 famous publications in Iran as a book cover designer and book layout designer.
- Collaboration as a Production designer and graphic designer in more than 10 TV series, movies and theaters : <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm8830598>

Skills

EXPERTISE

Graphic Design

Branding Style Guide, Logo
Book, Catalog, Flyer
Packaging, 3D Mock-ups, Board Game
Social Media Template, Web Ads

Ui & Ux Deign

Website Template, Mobile App. Ui, Css

Photography

Architectural Photography
360 Virtual Photo

Team Leader Ship

Art Director , Creative Director

Teaching

University Lecturer
Online Course Instructor

Professional

Adobe Softwares

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Lightroom,
XD, Acrobat, Muse, Media Encoder

Microsoft Office

Word, Excel, Powerpoint

Final Cut Pro

Video Editing, Title Motion
Create Social Media Content

Professional Camera

Photography, Videography, Video Cast


Wordpress

Woocommerce, Elementor
Customize Website,...

Social Media

 **Instagram**
[a_alizadeh](#)

 **Facebook**
[A.Alizadeh.5](#)

 **LinkedIn**
[alizadehahmad](#)

 **Behance**
[ahmadalizadeh](#)